No. 19

This house belonged to the estate of Govert Loockermans, until 1672, when it was sold
to Joannes van Brugh.—Liber Deeds, B: 195; cf. Book of Records of Deeds & Transfers
(etc.), 1665-1672 (translated), 219. In a mortgage of September 14, 1658, it was called
“the house and lot of the mother of Mr. Wilhelmus Beeckman’s wife.—Mortgages, 1654~
1660, trans. by O’Callaghan, 103.



